

March Zoning Meeting Minutes 2/28/18

Call to Order

Larry Weber, Rita Cabral, and Jo Leppert present. Rick Wellman and Robert Grinch absent.

Jessica asked for present members to review a draft of the Trabue Roberts Corridor study that Rob had written and she had formatted. Bob Vance asked about the reasoning about focus on Trabue Road.

Discussion about the idea of a new Area Planning committee that would focus on identification of areas of potential development.

Rita asked for a discussion of Commissioners vote at previous regular meeting and the need for more training on zoning issues.

Adjourn